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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: 20 October 2015

To: Bruno Pouezat
UNDP Resident Representative
Jamaica

From: Susan McDade W /'/ A )M/ .

Deputy Director
Regional Bureau for Lat n America and the Caribbean

Ce: Elsie Laurence-Chounoune
DRR,Jamaica

Subject: Authorization for Direct Implementation (DIM) for Award 00072584
Project 00096208 “Support to Effective Implementation Project

(SEIP)”

This is in reference to the letter from your predecessor requesting direct implementation
for the above mentioned project.

We note that this request was received after the start of the referred project and is
informed by the findings of the UNDP Office of Audit and Investigations (OAI) February 2015
audit of UNDP Jamaica. As a result we hereby authorize direct implementation as of 01 October
2015 through 31 December 2016.

In view of the increased responsibilities in exercising delegation of direct implementation,
we emphasize the importance in receiving at the end of the period a report for this project
(financial and narrative). The report should also include, where applicable, a description of the
problems encountered and the solutions adopted.

Best regards,
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